City Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:46 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Agenda ltems

Attachments: Library Quote.pdf

Agenda Items — PLEASE AND SORRY!
fro—
Discussion of the Library Bathroom — The Committee was presented an Invoice of what a
week’s cleaning would look like from Country Cleaning. They are the same company that clean
our public restrooms. They would clean once a day five days a week for the summer season
running simultaneously with our other contract. The committee recommends hiring them to

clean the Library bathrooms. Total cost for the season $5,000.00 — €Yuocte a;bf&ch_ed
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Mayor’'s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@ citvofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)




Country Cleaning

P.O. Box 466
Cheboygan, MI 49721
231-627-3333

Invoice

Date

Inwice #

173072024

Jan 2024

Bill To

Ship To

7549 Main Street
PO Box 903

Mackinac Island Public Library

Mackianw Island, Ml 49757

P.O. Number

Terms

Via

F.O.B.

Project

Quantity

A -

Item Code

1/30/2024

Description

Price Each

Amount

W

Cleaning

Cleaning th_c_li[);w-?estroom Tuesday, Wednesday. Thursday,
Friday, Saturday 5 days per week @ 40.00 per dey

Cleaning supplies 1 will bill you as needed.

$ 5,000.00

Mo - OcFokes

40.00

200.00

_

$200.00



